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QFF THE

NORMAN YOUSIF

From: g noreply+79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com>
Date: Sat, Jul 29, 2023 at 1:58 PM

Subject: be-Healdsburg

To: <normanyousif11@gmail.com>

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: Norman Yousif
Business Name: OTC Healdsburg LLC

DBA: Off The Charts

DARLINE YOUSIF

From: ackg <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com>
Date: Sat, Jul 29, 2023 at 2:12PM

Subject: be-Healdsburg

To: <darlineyousif@gmail.com>

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: Darline Yousif
Business Name: OTC Healdsburg LLC

DBA: Off The Charts

SEAN MADDOCKS

bc-Healdsburg (Extemal) inbox x s

cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+7917209ffc82f006@formstack.com> Mon, Jul24,8:10AM (4 daysago) Yy €
tome

Thank you for submitting your background check application:

Name: Sean Maddocks

Business Name: OTC Healdsburg LLC

DBA: Off the Charts

KIKA KEITH

----- - Forwarded message ---------

From: i gl <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com>
Date: Thu, Jul 27, 2023 at 1:44 PM

Subject: be-Healdsburg

To: <Kika@lifedevelopmentgroup.org>

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: Hakika Sturgis
Business Name: OTC Healdsburg LLC

DBA: N/A

ADAM MERNIT

bc-Healdsburg (Exernal) inbox .

cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com> 10:26AM (O minutesago) vy €
tome v

Thank you for itting your gl check
Name: Adam Dylan Mernit
Business Name: OTC Healdsburg LLC

DBA: N/A




